24/00162/LB
Sandra Chaeman

Sent: 14 March 2024 11:43

To: Development Control

ce N

Subject: 20240314 - Application for Listed Building Consent - Building 69, Royal Military
Academy Sandhurst

Attachments: R0O335Form011_england_en - Sandhurst External Doors - Rehab Building

Application.pdf; 20240129 - Appendix 1.pdf; 20240129 - Appendix 2.pdf

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments.

Morning Planning Support Team,
Thanks for confirming that we can submit the application via this email address.

Please find attached application for listed building consent relating to Building 69 at the Royal Military Academy
Sandhurst. Please note the supporting Appendix 1 and 2 are also attached here and referenced within the
application.

| look forward to receiving confirmation this has been received and any application reference number applicable to
allow us to track our application.

Kind regards,

Katie Bowdich she/her | DIO Estates Surveyor | Land Management Services
Defence Infrastructure Organisation | Estates South East and South West |
Building 35 | The RMAS | Winstanley Way | Sandhurst | Camberley | GU15 4PQ |

el

Please note my working days are Monday-Thursday only.

From: Development Control <Development.Control@Bracknell-Forest.gov.uk>
Sent: 14 March 2024 11:27

To: Bowdich, Katie C2 (DIO Estates-LMS S EstSur21) 4GNS
Subject: RE: 20240212 - Listed Building Consent - Fees?

Good Morning,
You can send your application to this e-mail address.

Kind Regards
Planning Support Team

From: |

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2024 10:31 AM
To: Development Control <Development.Control@Bracknell-Forest.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: 20240212 - Listed Building Consent - Fees?

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments.




Good morning,
s it possible to submit our application via this email?
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

From: Bowdich, Katie C2 (DIO Estates-LMS S EstSur21)
Sent: 12 February 2024 16:03
To: Development Control <Development.Control@Bracknell-Forest.gov.uk>

Cc: Ashley-Smith, Tim Mr (DIO Estates-LMS S SanstSurQ)_

Subject: RE: 20240212 - Listed Building Consent - Fees?

Thank you for confirming.
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
Sent: 12 February 2024 15:41

To: Bowdich, Katie C2 (DIO Estates-LMS S Estsur21) <5 NG

Subject: RE: 20240212 - Listed Building Consent - Fees?

Good Afternoon,
If the application is just for Listed Building Consent there is no fee applicable.

Kind Regards
Planning Support Team

rrom: I

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 2:00 PM
To: Development Control <Development.Control@Bracknell-Forest.gov.uk>
Subject: 20240212 - Listed Building Consent - Fees?

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments.

Good afternoon,

| will shortly be submitting a listed building consent application for a change of doors at a building within MOD land.



| will be submitting by post. Please could you confirm if there is a planning fee payable for this, and if yes, how this
can be paid?

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
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This e-mail will be read by employees of the Council and all personal information will be dealt with in accordance with the General Data
Protection Regulation May 2018 and subsequent data protection laws. The views expressed in this e-mail are those of the individual and not
necessarily the views or opinions of Bracknell Forest Council.

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are
addressed. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the system manager. Email: mail.administrator@bracknell-forest.gov.uk

This footnote also confirms that this e-mail has been scanned for the presence of computer viruses. Although the Council has taken steps to
ensure that this e-mail and any attachments are virus free we advise that in keeping with good ICT practice the recipients should confirm this
for themselves.

If you have a disability or long-term condition and require a ‘reasonable adjustment’ to communicate with us, please let us know by emailing
customer.services@bracknell-forest.gov.uk or by telephoning us on 01344352000.
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
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